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The Kentish Artillery Armory, located in Apponaug, is listed on the National Register of Historic Places.  
The red brick building has projecting square corner towers and a battlemented parapet, and was 
designed by the Providence firm of William R. Walker & Son, the same firm that designed Warwick City 
Hall.  
 
Erected in 1912, the current building replaced the Kentish Artillery Company's first armory and drill hall 
-- a wooden Greek Revival style structure built in 1854 and destroyed by fire in 1911.  The Kentish 
Artillery Company traces its roots back to 1797 when it was first organized as the Kentish Light Infantry 
at the recommendation of George Washington.  The Kentish Artillery continued until the late 1970's 
when its last member died. The City of Warwick was given the building in 1974. 
 
Home to the Warwick Museum of Art, the Armory has undergone a remarkable transformation in the 
past several years. An extensive upstairs renovation resulted in a beautiful gallery that showcases 
original brick- and woodwork and architectural features. Improvements to the downstairs art classroom 
and kitchen space were completed earlier this month, and a recent ribbon cutting to celebrate the new 
classroom kicked off the first of a year-long series of events to celebrate the Armory’s Centennial.  
 
As Warwick's largest non-profit arts organization and the West Bay's cultural center since 1976, the 

Warwick Museum of Art provides performance and exhibition space for talented artists, writers and 

performers from many communities in Rhode Island.  








































































































